## Glacier County Commissioners Tuesday, October 13, 2020 Regular Meeting Browning, MT

The Glacier County Board of Commissioners met at a regular scheduled meeting at 9:00 am Tuesday, October 13, 2020. Commissioners Michael DesRosier, Tom McKay & John B. Overcast was present and Melanie Heavy Runner taking minutes.

**Present at the Meeting:** Crystal Cole, GC Deputy Assistant Election Administrator; Mike Wikstom, Public; John McGill, Press.

#### A. Roll Call

Meeting called to order @ 9:04 a.m.

- B. Approval of Agenda:
- C. Reading of the Minutes: N/A

### **NEW BUSINESS**

### D. Discussion/Approval: Heart Butte Cut Across Road-Mike Wikstrom, Public

Commissioner DesRosier stated that they are required to have 2 Public Meetings and this is the 2<sup>nd</sup> meeting. He also stated that they agreed to work on the road. Commissioner DesRosier asks the public for further comments, no further comments the public accepts.

Commissioner McKay motions to accept approximately 1½ miles of the Heart Butte Cut Across Road from US Hwy 2; Commissioner Overcast seconds the motion; motion carried.

# E. Approval: CTCL COVID-19 Grant \$263,830.00/Election Expenses-Crystal Cole, Glacier County Deputy Assistant Election Administrator

Commissioner DesRosier stated that he would like to thank Crystal for stepping up to do the grants. Crystal Cole advised the Commissioners that so far she has received 3 grants for the Election Department. She also stated that there is no match for this grant, and the reporting needs to be submitted by January 21, 2021.

Commissioner DesRosier advised Crystal that her Election efforts are recognized. He also stated that he asked Mandi to attend, he would like to move Crystal to Election Administrator as Mandi has a lot of work. He also advised that Crystal's job title and responsibilities have been changed. There was lots of discussion.

Commissioner Overcast motions to approve CTCL COVID-19 Grant in the amount of \$263,830.00/Election Expenses; Before Commissioner McKay seconds the motion he stated that he likes what Crystal has done with Elections and agrees with

Commissioner DesRosier that she deserves a pay increase. This has been a smoother Election. Commissioner McKay seconds the motion; motion carried

Commissioner DesRosier stated they will talk with the CFO and Human Resource Director to see how it would work.

### **OTHER BUSINESS**

### F. Public Comment

Commissioner Overcast talks about a letter he received from John Schmid. John McGill stated that he had received a letter from him as well and it sounds like all of the calls are animals. Commissioner McKay stated that the owners are responsible for removing the carcass from that road, was told by the State Department. Commissioner Overcast stated that the letter is the 1<sup>st</sup> step, just saying the Commissioners agree it is a problem.

### G. Next Meeting-Thursday, October 15, 2020-Cut Bank

Commissioner Overcast motions to adjourn @ 10:10 am; Commissioner McKay seconds the motion; motion carried.